

Nebraska GIS Steering Committee
1:00 pm, Thursday, November 12, 1998
East Campus Union, University of Nebraska - Lincoln, NE

AGENDA

- I. Roll Call of Members, Introduction of Others in Attendance, and Public Notice of Meeting Announcement (*Scott Gaines [Bob Martin], PTD; David Montgomery, HHS*)
- II. Approval of Minutes of the October 1, 1998 Meeting
- III. PLSS Pilot Project Report - *Jim Brown [Adams County Prelim. Report & meeting with Brian Dunnigan and Rich Kern to discuss PLSS database]*
- IV. Follow up on Priority Database Advisory Committees
 - a. Governmental Units - *Val Goodman*
 - b. Transportation - *Dick Genrich [approval of Adv. Cmte. Resolution tabled last mtg.]*
 - c. DOQ/DEM - *Mahendra Bansal*
 - d. Hydrology - *Larry Zink*
 - e. Land Cover/Land Use - *Jim Merchant*
 - f. Geodetic Control - Efforts to Enhance Nebraska's Geoid Model - *Jim Brown*
- V. Executive Subcommittee Report
 - a. Draft Annual Report - *Larry Zink*
- VI. Education Subcommittee
 - a. NACO Annual Conference, Dec. 1-3 - *Larry Zink*
 - b. 1999 Nebraska GIS Symposium - *Zink/Brown [raise issue of support for PSAN contribution of Symposium profits going to support new Nebraska GIS/LIS Assoc.]*
- VII. Nebraska GIS/LIS Association Planning Committee - *Jim Langtry*
- VIII. Federal Agency GIS Forum and Meeting - *Larry Zink*
- IX. Str. Cmte. Members Updates on their Agency GIS Activities
- X. Other Business
 - a. Nebraska On-line Agreement - *Larry Zink*
 - b. NDOP and NAPP Survey - *Larry Zink*
 - c. HHS interest in Steering Committee - *Larry Zink*